



U.S. Department of Transportation

**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: MSmith@freeportlng.com

July 3, 2025

Mr. Michael Smith
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Freeport LNG Development, LP
333 Clay Street, Suite 5050
Houston, Texas 77002

Re: CPF 4-2022-051-NOPSO

Dear Mr. Smith:

On August 3, 2022, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued a Consent Order and Consent Agreement (Agreement) that required Freeport LNG Development L.P. (Freeport), to implement certain corrective measures in order to return to normal operations. On June 10, 2025, Freeport submitted a request to terminate the Agreement based on the completion of the corrective measures set forth in the Agreement and the Director's approval on May 21, 2025 of the return to normal operations of the subject pipeline facility.

Based on a review of required submittals from Freeport, PHMSA has determined that Freeport has successfully completed the terms of the Agreement and this case is now closed with no further action with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Michael Moppert, Chief Operating Officer, Freeport LNG Development, L.P.,
mmoppert@freeportlng.com
Shaw Ottis Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary Freeport LNG
Development, L.P., sottis@freeportlng.com
Michael Stephenson Director, Regulatory Affairs, Freeport LNG Development, L.P.,
mstephenson@freeportlng.com

Terry Turpin Director, Office of Energy Projects, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Terry.Turpin@ferc.gov

Andrew Kohout Director, Division of LNG Facility Reviews and Inspections, Office of Energy Projects, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Andrew.Kohout@ferc.gov

CAPT Nicole Rodriguez, USCG Sector Commander, U.S. Coast Guard Sector Houston-Galveston, Nicole.D.Rodriguez@uscg.mil